From:  Myers, Richard A.

Sent: 6/14/2013 1:41:10 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Golf

Hey Laura! Ha! That’s a good one! I think I'1l tell it to my Dad when I call him on Sunday.
He’s 93! T did play golf yesterday, and I'll be playing tomorrow.

Richard

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 12:07 PM

To: Myers, Richard A.

Subject: Golf

Richard

It’s always a little risky to send someone a joke, and perhaps you have heard this one already,
but Gary Ackerman had it in today’s Burrito. It makes me miss my golfer father — this is my
second father’s day without him — because he would have enjoyed this.

Hope you do as well, and I REALLY hope you are out golfing today!

Laura

Tiger Woods & Stevie Wonder are in a bar.

Tiger turns to Stevie and says, "How's the singing career going?"

Stevie replies, "Not too bad. How's the golf?"

Woods replies, "Not too bad, I've had some problems with my swing, but | think I've
got
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that right, now."

Stevie says, "l always find that when my swing goes wrong, | need to stop playing for a
while and not think about it. Then, the next time | play, it seems to be all right."
Incredulous, Tiger says, "You play GOLF?"

Stevie says, "Yes, I've been playing for years."

Tiger says, "But - you're blind! How can you play golf if you can't see?"

Stevie Wonder replies, "Well, | get my caddy to stand in the middle of the fairway and

call to me. | listen for the sound of his voice and play the ball towards him. Then, when
|

get to where the ball lands, the caddy moves to the green or farther down the fairway
and

again | play the ball towards his voice."
But, "how do you putt" asks Tiger.

"Well", says Stevie, "l get my caddy to lean down in front of the hole and call to me
with

his head on the ground and | just play the ball toward his voice."

Tiger asks, "What's your handicap?"

Stevie says, "Well, actually -- I'm a scratch golfer.”

Woods, incredulous, says to Stevie, "We've got to play a round sometime."

Stevie replies, "Well, people don't take me seriously, so | only play for money, and

never
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play for less than $10,000 a hole. Is that a problem?"

Woods thinks about it and says, "l can afford that; OK, I'm game for that.. $10,000 a
hole

is fine with me. When would you like to play?"

Stevie Wonder says, "Pick a night."

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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